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Petreski, Sonya

From: Anna Pritchard <annapritchard@gantas.com.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 25 May 2022 10:21 PM

To: Airports and Ports

Cc: Lesich, Matthew; Kleiner, Gennady; McEniery, Daniel

Subject: RE: Airport Monitoring Report 2020-21 - publishing passenger data by terminal

[SEC=OFFICIAL] [ACCC-ACCCANDAER.FID2853705]

Matthew,
| confirm the Qantas Group is comfortable for the information described below to be published.

Kind regards,

Anna

Anna Pritchard
Executive Manager, Government, Industry and Competition
Qantas Airways Limited

M. +61 415 459 073
E. annapritchard@gantas.com.au

gantas.com | facebook.com/qgantas | twitter.com/gantasairways | youtube.com/qantas

N\OANTAS GROUP

From: Airports and Ports <airportsandports@accc.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 25 May 2022 10:59 AM

To: Anna Pritchard <annapritchard@gantas.com.au>

Cc: Lesich, Matthew <matthew.lesich@accc.gov.au>; Kleiner, Gennady <gennady.kleiner@accc.gov.au>; McEniery,
Daniel <Daniel.McEniery@accc.gov.au>

Subject: Airport Monitoring Report 2020-21 - publishing passenger data by terminal [SEC=OFFICIAL] [ACCC-
ACCCANDAER.FID2853705]

OFFICIAL
Dear Anna

The Australian Competition and Consumer Commission is currently in the process of publishing the 2020-
21 Airport Monitoring Report. One of the changes that we are making to this year’s report is that we will
publish a supplementary database alongside our report. This database will include data on financial and
car parking topics that were covered in previous reports. In addition, the ACCC is proposing to publish data
on the number of passengers that depart from and arrive at each terminal for each of the monitored
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airports. This is in response to recommendation 9.4 of the recent Productivity Commission review into the
economic regulation of airports.

We would like to seek your input on whether publishing the information on the number of passengers that
depart from and arrive at each terminal for each of the monitored airports would damage your competitive
position. If so, please specify which particular terminals you are concerned about and provide reasons.

We would appreciate your response by COB Friday 1 June.
Kind regards

Matthew

Matthew Lesich

Senior Analyst | Airports and Ports Section | Infrastructure & Transport - Access & Pricing Branch
Australian Competition & Consumer Commission | http://www.accc.gov.au

Level 19, 2 Lonsdale Street Melbourne 3000

T: +61 3 9290 6907

E: matthew.lesich@accc.gov.au

IMPORTANT: This email from the Australian Competition and Consumer Commission (ACCC), and any attachments
to it, may contain information that is confidential and may also be the subject of legal, professional or other
privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not review, copy, disseminate, disclose to others or take
action in reliance on, any material contained within this email. If you have received this email in error, please let the
ACCC know by reply email to the sender informing them of the mistake and delete all copies from your computer
system. For the purposes of the Spam Act 2003, this email is authorised by the ACCC www.accc.gov.au
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This e-mail is intended only to be read or used by the addressee. It is confidential and may contain legally privileged
information. If you are not the addressee indicated in this message (or responsible for delivery of the message to
such person), you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone, and you should destroy this message and kindly
notify the sender by reply e-mail. Confidentiality and legal privilege are not waived or lost by reason of mistaken
delivery to you.

Qantas Airways Limited
ABN 16 009 661 901

Visit Qantas online at http://gantas.com
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